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COMMON QUESTIONS ABOUT TRANSFORMATION TECHNOLOGY BAA

1. Question:  Are you looking only for proposals that address all points of the solicitation, or is it also okay to submit proposals that address specific points? 
Reply: It is not necessary to respond to all four areas of interest.  A white paper or proposal can cover only one area of interest.

2. Question:  Is there going to be any effort to match complementary bidders together for proposal purposes, or are we on our own to identify and create teaming arrangements with external parties?
Reply:  Offerors can create teaming arrangements.  The government will not match complementary offerors together for proposal purposes. 
3. Question:  Can other parts of the government submit proposals?
Reply:  Proposals from U.S. Government entities will not be accepted for consideration for the BAA.  However, information about government solutions to the technical areas of interest will be forwarded to USTRANSCOM for their information.

4. Question:  Will you be holding any kind of briefing discussing the notice from a technical approach?  If so, when and where will it be held? 
Reply:  The government will not conduct any informational meetings to further explain the technical areas of interest.
5. Question:  What processes does USTRANSCOM use now to perform work in the four areas of interest?

Reply:  General information about the Defense Transportation System is available in the USTRANSCOM Handbook 24-2.  This document is available on the USTRANSCOM web site http://www.transcom.mil/ under publications. Details on how USTRANSCOM currently performs work in the four areas of interest are not available for public distribution.  However, those performing the selected proposals will have access to unclassified USTRANSCOM information as appropriate.  Information about the operation of commercial ports and businesses is the responsibility of the proposer to obtain.

6. Question:  Is any additional information available?  

Reply:  USTRANSCOM is responsible for providing synchronized transportation, distribution and sustainment, which makes possible the projection and maintenance of national power where needed with the greatest speed and agility, the highest efficiency and the most reliable level of trust and accuracy.  In view of this mission, USTRANSCOM is interested in technologies that improve the end-to-end flow of military unit equipment and cargo through ocean ports, aerial ports and intermodal inter-change points.  Ways to improve the routing of military cargo through the commercial transportation system are of interest.  Basic logistics systems products are not of interest.
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